
FW: DDOT Report for ZC Case No. 25-20 - 2455 Alabama Avenue SE (MPD 7th District HQ)

From Schellin, Sharon (DCOZ) <sharon.schellin@dc.gov>
Date Mon 6/22/2026 2:00 PM
To Cochran, Patricia (DCOZ) <Patricia.Cochran@dc.gov>

 1 attachment (644 KB)

DDOT Report - ZC 25-20 - 2455 Alabama Avenue SE.pdf;

Pat, would you add his email as: DDOT Request for Submission of Late Report [APPROVED 06/22/26]

Then as exh. "A" the DDOT Report or supplemental report, not sure if they submitted one before or not, I think they did.

Thanks.

Sharon S. Schellin

Secretary to the Zoning Commission

Office of Zoning | *District of Columbia Government*

441 4th Street, NW | Suite 200-S | Washington, DC 20001

(202) 727-0340 (direct) | (202) 727-6072 (fax)

www.dcoz.dc.gov | sharon.schellin@dc.gov

From: Jutte, Preston (DDOT) <preston.jutte@dc.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2026 11:46 AM
To: Schellin, Sharon (DCOZ) <sharon.schellin@dc.gov>
Cc: Bridges, Kelsey (DDOT) <kelsey.bridges@dc.gov>; Ozberk, Erkin (DDOT) <erkin.ozberk1@dc.gov>
Subject: DDOT Report for ZC Case No. 25-20 - 2455 Alabama Avenue SE (MPD 7th District HQ)

Hi Sharon,

Please see the attached DDOT report for ZC Case No. 25-20 – 2455 Alabama Avenue SE (MPD 7th District HQ). I missed the submittal deadline prior to the holiday weekend – my apologies for the delayed submission.

Thanks,

Preston Jutte, PE

Senior Transportation Planner

Planning and Sustainability Division
District Department of Transportation
250 M Street SE
Washington, DC 20003

m. 202.439.4261

e. preston.jutte@dc.gov

w. ddot.dc.gov



This email may contain material drafted or refined using generative artificial intelligence (AI).

Learn more about [DC's AI Values and Strategic Plan](#).